PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 4:40 PM
To: John.Conly@luminant.com; Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com; cp34-rai-luminant@mnes-

us.com; Diane Yeager; Eric.Evans@luminant.com; joseph tapia; Kazuya Hayashi;
Matthew.Weeks@luminant.com; MNES RAI mailbox; Russ Bywater

Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Otto, Ngola
Subject: Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 14, Section 14.3.7 - RAl Number 175
Attachments: RAI 5005 (RAI 175).docx

The NRC staff has identified that additional information is needed to continue its review of the combined license
application. The NRC staff's request for additional information (RAI) is contained in the attachment. Luminant is
requested to inform the NRC staff if a conference call is needed.

The response to this RAl is due within 35 calendar days of September 2, 2010.

Note: If changes are needed to the safety analysis report, the NRC staff requests that the RAl response include the
proposed changes.

thanks,

Stephen Monarque

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/NMIP

301-415-1544
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Request for Additional Information (RAI) No. 5005, COLA Revision 1
RAI Number 175
9/2/2010

Comanche Peak Units 3 and 4
Luminant Generation Company, LLC.
Docket No. 52-034 and 52-035
SRP Section: 14.03.07 - Plant Systems - Inspections, Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria
Application Section: Part 10, Table A.1-1, Iltems 11 and 12

QUESTIONS for Technical Specification Branch (CTSB)

14.03.07-30

The regulatory basis is for this question is 10 CFR 50.70 and 10 CFR 50, Appendix B,
Criterion 11, Design Control.

Inspections, Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria (ITAAC) Items 11 and 12 in Table
A.1-1

The staff requested the applicant to revise ITAAC Items 11 and 12 and also Table A.1-3
in RAI question (RAI Number 81 (3293), Question 14.03.07-7 (13065)). The applicant in
its response, dated November 13, 2009, made the following revisions: (a) ITAAC 11 in
Table A.1-1 was revised to state that the Main Control Room (MCR) alarms and displays
in Table A.1-3 can be retrieved, (b) ITAAC 12 in Table A.1-1 was revised to state that
Remote Shutdown Console (RSC) alarms, displays, and controls identified in Table A.1-
3 exist, and (c) Table A.1-3 was revised to correctly indicate all control functions, alarms,
and displays in MCR and on RSC. The staff agreed with the majority of the applicant’s
response, but the staff did not agree with the following: (i) that MCR controls, displays,
and alarms can be retrieved, and that RSC controls, displays, and alarms only exist, and
(ii) inspections are being used to verify the proper functioning of controls. The staff
requests that ITAAC Item 12 be revised to state that RSC controls, displays, and alarms
can be retrieved at the RSC, and that both ITAAC Items 11 and 12 should be revised to
require the performance of a combination of tests and inspections because inspections
alone cannot verify the operation of controls.
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